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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 

INVITATION TO BID # 16-009 - MAGIC RFX # 3160000662 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT OF THE FOOD SERVICE 

Note: Bids must be received in MAGIC and by hard copy no later than February 24, 2016 

at 11:00 a. m. CST. The bid opening is February 24, 2016 at 2:00 p. m. CST. Any 

Amendments must be executed and returned with the bid. 

 

Are there Sack meals or other programs that require sack meals or meals other than the main 

menu?  In addition to the regular meals we provide sack bags to some work crews. The sack bag 

consist of 2 peanut butter & jelly sandwiches and one four pack of cookies. How many offenders 

per day per location are served those meals?   The FY 2015 average was MSP – 102 offenders, 

CMCF – 53 offenders and SMCI – 46 offenders. 

 

For the Community Work Centers and Restitution Centers, please provide information as to 

whether or not each location has a dock or if they need a lift gate for receiving food.  The CWC’s 

and RC’s do not have loading docks and we do not have lift gates on our trailers.  The offenders 

unload the trucks by hand. 

 

Thank you for the information provided in Appendix I.  What types of medical diets are typical? 

See Attached Medical Diet form. 

 

What types of religious diets are typical?  What is the average number of religious diets per 

facility? We basically have no religious diets. We are under court order to serve at least 1 pork 

free meal per day. We only have pork on the menu 1 or 2 times within the 4 week cycle. 

Vegetable trays are normally served as Kosher trays. We do have one offender who claims to be 

Rastafarian and we provide him with fresh fruit and vegetables (carrots & cauliflower) and 

peanut butter and bread in addition to his regular tray. See menu attached. 

 

Will the Department please provide updated population counts as some of the facilities have 

closed? Yes. See Attached. 

 

Relative to “Special Menus” (page 15), what are the sanctioned Religious occasions and how 

many “other” occasions requiring a special meal were provided in 2015? We do not provide 

special menus for religious occasions. We have special menus for Thanksgiving, Christmas, New 

Years and July 4th. See Attached. 

 

In the ITB, it states that the vendor will be responsible for a cost per inmate per day.  At the site 
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visits, it was noted that the current vendor is producing up to 125% of the midnight census count.  

Please confirm that the vendor is only responsible to produce enough food to serve 100% of the 

population. The vendor is only responsible for feeding 100 % of the population. 

 

On page 18, section 5.1.8 – who specifically is being referred to when using title “Food Service 

Manager?”  Is it just Primary Site Manager or does it include Production Managers as well? Just 

the primary site managers. 

 

On page 18, section 5.1.8 under “Food Service Managers” it says, “Resumes, including 

correctional experience, are to be submitted to MDOC upon request.”  Is correctional experience 

required for all management assigned to MDOC? No, but if someone has correctional experience 

we would like to see it on a resume. 

 

On page 19, section 5.1.8, number 2D, “All vendor employees must possess a valid driver’s 

license throughout the term of their employment related to this contract.”  Is this truly all vendor 

employees or only those vendor employees that have driving responsibilities? All vendor 

employees must have a valid drivers’ license. 

 

Please confirm that job requirements and a sample resume will meet the requirement of 

providing a resume as a new vendor may want to hire many of the current staff. Yes, job 

requirements and a sample resume will suffice. 

  

In Appendix F, pg. 54, Fruit and Vegetable Grading was inconsistent, please confirm that Grade 

C/ Standard or better will be allowed. 

The fruits and vegetable specifications should be followed as stated in Appendix F. 

In Appendix F, pg. 58, Peanut Butter, please confirm that tubs/pails (packaging) will be 

acceptable provided peanut butter is of an acceptable product quality. We had problems with the 

tubs/pails bursting causing them to leak. The specifications in Appendix F should be followed. 

 

In Appendix F, pg. 58, please confirm that Imitation Pepper will be allowable. Imitation pepper 

will not be allowable. The specifications in Appendix F should be followed for bid purposed. 

Changes to the menu and food specifications are discussed at the quarterly menu conferences 

 

Will the Department please provide records for maintenance on trucks for past year? MDOC 

does not have this information. 

 

Will the Department please provide list of supplies food and non-food items delivered to CWC's 

and RTC's? The food is delivered according to the attached CWC menu. The RC’s follow the 

CWC menu.  
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Will the Department please confirm that the menus the same for all locations? The menus are the 

same for all locations. The 1st and 2nd quarter menus for 2016 are attached. 

 

Will the all equipment be brought up to working condition prior to transition? All equipment 

should be in working condition prior to the transitions. Any equipment not repaired as of July 1, 

2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

 

Will small ware inventories be brought up to needed level prior to transition?  Yes 

 

What are the participation rates at all feeding sites? We do not keep participation rates on 

feeding. 

 

What is the per unit equipment maintenance costs for the last 2 years? MDOC does not have this 

information. 

 

What is the per unit truck repair/maintenance costs for the last 2 years? MDOC does not have 

this information. 

 

What is the average fuel usage per month at each site? MDOC does not have this information. 

 

What are the inmate labor staffing levels in each kitchen? MSP Unit 29 – 64, MSP Unit 30 – 42, 

CMCF – 67, SMCI - 42 

 

Although not specified in the RFP, during the site visits, I observed correctional officers, and not 

food service staff, portioning and serving food to the inmate population.  Will MDOC carry on 

with this arrangement with the new vendor?  If so, please confirm that in the event of a food 

shortage resulting from portioning and serving food beyond the vendor’s control (i.e. as a result 

of portioning and serving by corrections officers), the vendor will be able to charge MDOC for 

any additional costs necessary to cover a shortage. The vendor will be responsible for 

determining who serves the food. The vendor is responsible for portion control.  

 

Section 5.1.6.3 (page 15) and Section 5.1.7.7 (page 16) of the ITB state that the Vendor must 

utilize food produced at the MDOC farm and the MDOC will set the price based on the USDA 
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Fruit and Vegetable Terminal Markets Standard Report in Atlanta, Georgia adjusted for 

processing. Can the MDOC please provide the last twelve (12) months of pricing, including any 

processing charge, for produce grown at the MDOC farms? See Attached. 

 

Please confirm that the Vendor is purchasing all of the food supplies for the food services, and, 

therefore, Section 5.2.4 (page 22) is moot and will not apply to any contract as a result of this 

ITB. Yes, the vendor is purchasing all the food and Section 5.4.2 will not apply to the contract. 

Who is responsible for procuring and handling nutritional supplements for the medical 

department? The Medical contractor supplies the nutritional supplements. 

 

How many nutritional supplement drinks are currently being served per day at each facility? 

MSP has 19 offenders receiving Ensure Plus daily. SMCI has 1 offender that takes a nutritional 

supplement 3 times per day. CMCF orders the following monthly: 60 cases of Ensure Plus, 60 

cases of Ensure Regular, 8-12 cases of Nepro, 20 cases of Nepro Protein, 5 cases of Complete 

Ensure and 8 cases of Glucerna. 

 

Will the State please provide a copy of the last 12 months of invoices on record for the DOC 

inmate, CWC’s/RC’s and YOU billing? Invoices for the last 12 months are in the attachments to 

the questions. 

 

Will the State please provide the current price per day for each scale point? The current pricing is 

included in the current contract in the attachments to the questions. 

 

How will the scale points for billing be calculated? Based on actual population. Will meals per 

day be calculated on a weekly average population? Meals are calculated on the actual daily 

population from the midnight count the day before. 

 

Existing Inventory – Will the awarded vendor be required to purchase existing inventory? The 

existing inventory belongs to the current vendor. We cannot require the awarded vendor to 

purchase any existing inventory, but I am sure the current vendor would be willing to discuss the 

purchase of their inventory with you. 

 

E-Payment – Contractor agrees to accept all payments in United States currency via the State of 

Mississippi’s electronic payment and remittance vehicle. What are the fees associated with using 

this process to obtain payment from the DOC? There are no fees associated with the electronic 

payment. 

 

In regards to page 15 of 65, 6) Holiday Meals: 
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As Holiday meals can have a substantial cost impact to menus, will the State please supply the 

exact number of Holiday meals to be supplied annually? Thanksgiving, Christmas, New Years 

and July 4th are the holiday meals.  

Additionally, please define and supply meal portion requirements, any specialized products that 

must be supplied (Roast Beef, Whole Muscle Turkey, Pie, etc.) and menus that coincide with 

each Holiday? Holiday Menus are attached 

Please supply a daily break down of how many diets and of each type are currently served? 

(Diabetic, low sodium, kosher, halal, etc.) A schedule of diets by facility is attached. 

 

Regarding the “Food Produced by MDOC” program on page 15: 

What produce is grown and how much was grown last year via the Inmate Food 

Program? See Attached 

Please supply the previous invoicing of produce so we can get an idea of associated 

costs? See Attached 

 

Will the State provide office space at each of the DOC locations for the vendor’s Food Service 

Director? Yes 

Will office furniture/cabinets be provided? Yes 

Will the State be able to provide Internet access from each facility? The vendor will be 

responsible for providing their internet service. Our IT department will work with you on getting 

it set up. 

 

Will the State provide the annual break down of cost for routine repair, maintenance, servicing 

and fuel costs of the vehicles furnished by the MDOC? MDOC does not have these numbers. 

 

Would the State consider an annual accrual of money to be utilized for equipment/vehicle 

maintenance and repair?  We have discussed this with the State Department of Finance and 

Administration and this will not be allowed under current laws. 

For example: The State could provide the annual amount to be accrued, and any unused 

portion could be rolled over into the next year. Any unutilized funds would be returned to 

the State at the end of the contract term. These funds could be paid at the beginning of 

each contract year or released by awarded vendor as required throughout the year. 

 

Are there any current court imposed requirement that vendors should be aware of in regard to the 

current contract? By court decree we are required to serve 1 pork free meal per day. We currently 

have pork on the menu once in a 4 week cycle. 
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Will the State supply current wages of the staff, as supplied on page 19? MDOC does not 

have the current wages of the staff as supplied on page 19.  

 

In regards to: “The MDOC will be responsible for all related supplies (paper, cleaning, 

serving and dining wares) purchasing in full compliance with Mississippi statutes.” What 

exactly does this include? Paper towels, toilet paper, garbage bags, gloves, general cleaning 

chemicals, sporks, trays, cups, serving utensils, etc. 

 

Will the State please identify what equipment is currently being leased and supply all 

associated lease costs? See Attached 

 

Will the State please provide the current Juvenile menu and snacks that are in place which 

the Director appears to be satisfied with? See Attached YOU menu. 

 

Due to the understandable time constraints when touring the facilities, we were unable to 

visit each of the outer units associated with the MSP, CMCF, and SMCI. Because of this, it is 

not possible to fully understand the distances and other logistics to develop a proposed 

delivery system for the outer units. 

 

Can the State please supply the current delivery schedule for the outer units of MSP, CMCF and 

SMCI? 

MSP Unit 29 – Monday through Friday – From Unit 29 kitchen to Unit 26 & MPAE 

Processing & Vocational School – Total route approximately 7.2 miles 

MSP Unit 29 – Saturday and Sunday – Unit 29 kitchen to Unit 26 – Total route 

approximately 1.5 miles 

MSP Unit 30 – Unit 30 kitchen to Unit 30 & Unit 25 & Unit 28 & Unit 42 & Unit 31 – 

Total route approximately 12.5 miles 

CMCF Breakfast – Delivery 1 – Kitchen to Unit 720 Total route approximately 1 mile, 

Delivery 2 – R & C Unit & Max & YOU – Total route  approximately 1.2 miles – 

Delivery 3 – Quick Bed Units A & B & C – Total route approximately ¾ mile 

CMCF Lunch – Delivery 1 – Kitchen to R & C and School – Total route approximately 

½ mile, Delivery 2 – Quick Bed A & B & C – Total route approximately ¾ mile, 

Delivery 3 – Unit 720 & YOU – Total route approximately 1.5 miles 

CMCF Dinner – Delivery 1 – Unit 720 – Total route approximately 1 mile, Delivery 2 – 

R & C Unit – Total route approximately ½ mile, Delivery 3 – Quick Bed Unit C & B & 

A – Total route approximately ¾ mile, Delivery 4 – MAX & YOU – Total route 

approximately 1.2 miles 

SMCI – Delivery 1 – Kitchen to Area II – Total route approximately ¼ mile, Delivery 2 – 

Kitchen to Area I – Total route approximately ½ mile, Delivery 3 – Kitchen to Area III – 

Total route approximately 1 mile 
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In regards to page 15, item 5 “Snack bags consisting of two peanut butter and jelly sandwiches 

are provided to some work crews.”  

Are there any other items provided with the sandwiches? 1 Four pack of cookies 

 

During the tour, we were told that for the Monday-Friday lunch at the Community Work Centers 

and Restitution Center, they receive a bagged lunch of peanut butter and jelly sandwiches. 

Can you please detail what other items are required to be included with the sandwiches? 

1 Four pack of cookies 

 

During the site visits, it was noted that the current vendor is utilizing mechanically separated 

poultry, rather than ground poultry to provide a more cost effective price to the State. We were 

told that this would be an acceptable practice going forward. 

Please verify that the practice of utilizing mechanically separated poultry, rather than 

ground poultry as a more cost effective measure will be allowed in the new contract? 

This product was actually turkey ham. Using mechanically separated poultry will not be 

allowed. 

 

In regards to page 21, item 5 “Positions not filled within thirty (30) days shall be cause for the 

MDOC to withhold payment equal to the salaries of the vacant positions.” 

During the tour, we were told by a number DOC staff that maintaining DOC staffing is a 

consistent issue, and they are never fully staffed. 

As the State is aware that it is extremely difficult to get qualified individuals that will also 

pass background, would the State consider removing the penalty, or changing the 

language to accept overtime work to cover the position while a candidate is identified? 

During the previous contract MDOC has never exercised this option. MDOC will work 

with the vendor on filling positions. 

 

At the exit conference, we were told that it would be acceptable to utilize the 18 wheeler driver, 

and the warehouse driver to cover shifts, and we should consider that when building schedules as 

long as it was noted in the proposal. 

Please verify that this is acceptable? Yes, this will be acceptable. 

 

At the exit conference, a vendor asked about the “The vendor will submit resumes of the primary 

site manager, district manager, and the support staff” submittal requirement.  

He stated that in order to not displace current staff who rely on their current position for 

an income, and to support the local job economy, would it be acceptable to submit job 

requirements for each position in lieu of resumes? Yes, this will be acceptable. 

 

He was told yes; please verify that this is acceptable? Yes, this will be acceptable. 
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Please verify that the current menu is provided in Appendix D, is the required bid menu and all 

vendors should utilize that menu for bidding purposes? The menu provided in Appendix D is the 

current menu in place when the bid was issued and should be used for bidding purposes. The 

new menu for the 1st and 2nd quarter of 2016 is included in the attachments to the questions. 

 

In the menus supplied in Appendix D, Cycle 3 was missing. Please provide the missing Cycle 3 

menu? The Cycle 3 menu is attached within the menus. 

 

Please provide an updated list of the open Community Work Centers and Restitution Centers 

along with the ones that are scheduled to be closed in the near future? The updated list is 

attached. 

SOUTH MISSISSIPPI CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION (SMCI) LEAKESVILLE, MS 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 

Please confirm that one driver with a CDL will meet the commitment for CDL drivers. The CDL 

driver will be responsible to transport vegetables, packaging and supplies to the three locations 

and also to perform emergency runs for items such as water. One driver with CDL license will 

meet the requirement. 

One truck deliver to four areas and two trucks deliver to the other two areas – is this correct? 

SMCI only has three areas. Below is the delivery schedule. Delivery 1 – Kitchen to Area II – 

Total route approximately ¼ mile, Delivery 2 – Kitchen to Area I – Total route approximately ½ 

mile, Delivery 3 – Kitchen to Area III – Total route approximately 1 mile 

What was the average population of inmates for this location? Was it 1830? Average population 

for FY 2015 was 2752 and FY 2016 is 2737 

EQUIPMENT AND LOCATION QUESTIONS 

The Ansul system is badly damaged on one end. Will this be repaired prior to the selected vendor 

taking over? The system works, cosmetic damage will be repaired. 

One of the large kettles is leaking and the automatic stirrers are missing from the three food 

kettles – are these in the process of being replaced or repaired? The leaking kettles will be 

repaired. The stirrers were removed in 2007 and will not be replaced. 

Four large kettles are leaking at the valves and faucets – will they be repaired prior to the next 

vendor taking over? They will be repaired prior to July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by 

July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

Main freezer is broken and a trailer is being used to store the frozen product. When will freezer 

be repaired? The Bureau of Building has let the contract and it should be repaired within the next 

two months. 

Who pays for the trailer gas? The vendor. 

Is the freezer trailer a rental vehicle? If so, who pays for the rental fees? The freezer trailer 

belongs to MDOC. There are no rental fees. 

Stainless steel tables with corrugated iron bases need to be replaced. Will the MDOC be 

replacing them? If so, when? They will be repaired prior to July 1, 2016. Any equipment not 

repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 
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What company is used to repair and maintain walk-in refrigerators and coolers? Universal 

Services or American Air Specialist. 

Who is responsible for the cost of the pest control? MDOC is responsible for pest control. 

Who is responsible for refuse collection cost? MDOC is responsible for refuse collection cost. 

Who is responsible for the corrugated cardboard bundling and cost? MDOC is responsible for 

cardboard bundling and cost. 

 

CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI CORRECTIONAL FACILITY (CMCF) AND YOUTH 

OFFENDERS UNIT (YOU) PEARL, MS 

 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 

Please confirm the food is sent in thermal containers to three separate dining areas in bulk. 

The food is not transported in thermal containers. It is delivered in steam pans and put in 

warmers at the serving kitchens. 

Central kitchen was last renovated in 1996. Are there any plans to renovate this 21 year old 

kitchen? If so, by when? There are no current plans to renovate the kitchen. 

Will separate deliveries have to be made to the military offenders housing unit? Yes. 

The average population is 2800 people. This includes 900 females and 35 to 50 young adults 

– is this correct? Or is it an average of 3,469 inmates. Populations on 1/27/2016 are attached 

for all units. The female capacity is 981 and on 1/27/16 population was 804. The average 

Youth for FY 2015 was 31. The average total population for FY 2015 was 2461 and for FY 

2016 is 2722. 

 

EQUIPMENT AND LOCATION QUESTIONS 

Large Baxter revolving oven in the baking area was not working. Will this be repaired prior 

to the selected vendor taking over? The oven has been repaired and is in working order. 

One fan and the condensate drain were not working on the small walk-in freezer. Are there 

plans to get this repaired? Yes, this should be repaired by 2/25/16. 

Main kitchen floor has some damage. Are there plans to have this repaired? If so, by when? 

Repair of the kitchen floor is being included in the FY 2017 capital budget. We do not know 

if this will be approved. 

One of the tilt kettles was covered in saran wrap and also a tilt Vulcan kettle – were these 

units operational? If not, are there plans to repair them? These are operational. They cover 

them when not in use. 

Carter Hoffman single hot box was broken – plans to repair it? If so, by when? The Carter 

Hoffman hot box is repaired. 

Small conveyor had five rollers missing – will these be replaced? If so, by when? They will 

be repaired prior to July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the 

responsibility of MDOC. 

The four compartment electric steam table was close to the end of its serviceable life. Are 

there plans to replace it? This unit will be replaced prior to July 1, 2016. 

Six ring range with flat top and double oven was wrapped in saran wrap – was this in 

working condition? The range is working. They wrap them when not in use. 
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The sandwich room floor is in poor state of repair– are there plans to repair this floor? If so, 

by when? Repair of the kitchen floor is being included in the FY 2017 capital budget. We do 

not know if this will be approved. 

 

MISSISSIPPI STATE PENITENTIARY (MSP) PARCHMAN 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 

 

The campus holds 3200 to 3300 offenders for three meals per day – is this correct? Or are there 

an average of 3543 inmates. The average population for FY 2015 was 3222 and for FY 16 is 

3284. 

Please confirm that delivery is made to four of the six housing units across the 18,000 

acre campus. MSP Unit 29 – Monday through Friday – From Unit 29 kitchen to Unit 26 

& MPAE Processing & Vocational School – Total route approximately 7.2 miles 

MSP Unit 29 – Saturday and Sunday – Unit 29 kitchen to Unit 26 – Total route 

approximately 1.5 miles 

MSP Unit 30 – Unit 30 kitchen to Unit 30 & Unit 25 & Unit 28 & Unit 42 & Unit 31 – 

Total route approximately 12.5 miles 

 

Are there15 community workshops - recently three were closed? Are there any plans to close any 

more community workshops? If so, will the inmates be transferred to other community 

workshops on campus? There are currently 15 Community Work Centers. The plans are to close 

Bolivar, Yazoo and Jackson County. These offenders will be relocated to other CWC’s. 

What was the average number of inmates housed at Parchman for 2015? Parchman houses an 

average of 3,543 inmates housed in seven units. The average population for FY 2015 was 3222 

and for FY 16 is 3284. 

 

Please confirm that the following units require food service on a daily basis and please provide 

the average counts for the last four months for the number of meals served at each location. Unit 

25 fed out of unit 35; unit 26 fed out of unit 29; unit 28, unit 29, unit 32, unit 35, unit 42, 

vocational school and MAC. Unit 30 prepares for Unit 30, average 864, Unit 25, average 230, 

Unit 28 breakfast and dinner Monday through Sunday average 210, Unit 28 lunch Monday 

through Friday average is 60, Unit 31, average 85, Unit 42, average 70, MPIC Metal Fabrication 

Monday through Friday lunch, average 70. Unit 29 prepares for Unit 29, average 1470, Unit 26 

breakfast and dinner Monday through Sunday average 580, Unit 26 lunch Monday through 

Friday average is 440, MPAE Processing Monday through Friday is 150 and Vocational School 

Monday through Friday is 300. 

 

EQUIPMENT AND LOCATION QUESTIONS 

 

Hood wasn’t working which was causing condensation to drip down on workers and into the 

food. Are there plans to have this repaired? If so by when? It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. 

Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 
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All the five Blodget kettles were leaking water and steam from all the connections and valves. Is 

there a plan to get these repaired prior to the selected vendor starting the new contract? It will be 

repaired by July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility 

of MDOC. 

One Southbend steam kettle is not working. When will this be repaired? It will be repaired by 

July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

The walk-in cooler and freezer floors were not serviceable. They were in very bad state of repair. 

Does the MDOC have a plan to repair or replace? If so, by when? It will be repaired by July 1, 

2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

The walk-in cooler and freezer doors and their seals and lock hasps were in very poor condition. 

Does the MDOC have a plan to repair? If so, by when? It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any 

equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

Walk-in cooler was being used at an unsafe temperature for the storage of foodstuff. Is there a 

plan to get this repaired? The walk in cooler has been repaired. 

Walk-in freezer was not the correct temperature. It was being used to store food. Is there a plan 

to get this repaired? It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 

2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

The pump was taken off the Alvey dishwasher so that it could be used for the inline dishwasher 

work. This made the Alvey inoperable. Can the service record be provided for the Alvey 

dishwasher? Also is there a plan to give the Alvey a complete service or replace it? This piece of 

equipment is not on the equipment list to be maintained by vendor. 

The inline dishwasher looks as though it is at the end of its serviceable life. Is there a plan to 

replace it? If so, by when? One was purchased in 2007 and the other in 2011. Both are in 

working order. 

The hot box doors were broken off the hot boxes that are used to deliver the meals. Saran wrap 

was being used to contain the food in the hotboxes. Does the MDOC plan on replacing them? If 

so, by when?  It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 

will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

Cabbage/ milk cooler had a work order/repair order since 10/6/14. When would this unit be 

repaired and at whose expense? The cooler has been repaired. 

Igloo insulated containers used to deliver cold beverages were in very bad condition. When 

would they be replaced, and at whose expense? The current beverage vendor has been providing 

the coolers. If the beverage vendor will not supply, MDOC will purchase. 

The Berkel mixer is very old. Does the MDOC have plans to replace it? The gears and motor 

was replaced in 2015. The mixer is in good working order. 

Cleveland tilt kettle is not working. Does the MDOC have plans to get this repaired? If so by 

when? It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be 

the responsibility of MDOC. 

One of the three Baxter revolving ovens is not working. ?  It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. 

Any equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

The thresholds for the walk-in freezer room and produce coolers are in bad condition. Does the 

MDOC have plans to replace them? If so, by when? It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any 

equipment not repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 

Ice machine was in very bad condition and not working. Does the MDOC have plans to replace 

this machine? If so, by what date?  It will be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any equipment not 

repaired by July 1, 2016 will be the responsibility of MDOC. 
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Please provide copies of the current Menus for the General population, Women’s, Youth 

Offenders – and CWC units if there are any variances. The adult male and women’s menu is the 

same. The menus are attached. 

 

Please provide copies of the past six month’s billing invoices from current Contractor/Vendor. 

Additionally please provide a copy of one month’s billing (with supporting documentation) from 

the previous contract prior to the start of the emergency services. It is important to clarify if the 

billing for these agreements is/was by midnight census or by actual meals served. Billing 

invoices for the past 12 months are attached. 

 

The Notice to Vendor Amendment page 1 of 2 references Submit: Non-Electronic Response and 

ITB Section 4.18.2 references “Each page of the bid that the bidder considers trade secrets or 

confidential commercial or financial information should be on a different color paper than 

non-confidential…..”  Is there a non-electronic copy of the vendor proposal required in addition 

to the MAGIC electronic submission? Amendment 2 was issued to require submission of a hard 

copy bid by the time and date stated for bid submission in MAGIC. The amendment was emailed 

to all on February 1, 2016 and was uploaded into MAGIC. See Attached Amendment 2 

 

Section 5.1.3 Community Work Centers and Restitution Centers  

“The vendor shall be responsible for supplying and delivering food at the request of the 

MDOC….” This contemplates the MDOC will order food in unknown quantities and the Vendor 

will be paid a rate per inmate per day for the cost of the food ordered and all other costs 

associated with inmate meals. The question remains:  

 

*How is the quantity of the food ordered controlled so the Vendor is not supplying whatever is 

ordered, whether it is on the menu, or in the quantities actually required for serving the number 

of inmates participating? The CWC’s and RC’s wll submit inventories to the vendor as requested 

by the vendor. The vendor will be responsible for computing and shipping the quantity needed to 

feed the facility. The vendor can ship weekly or every two weeks.  

 

NOTE: The Vendor either needs to be able to control the issue by the number of population and 

portion size, or needs to be compensated for the actual food ordered, plus other associated costs. 

Please clarify. 

 

Also with reference to Section 5.1.7 Vendor Responsibilities, # 17 A. page 17 of 65. How are 

inventories and the various Community Work Centers and Restitution Centers to be 

conducted if the Vendor has no staff at the previously mentioned facilities? The CWC’s and 

RC’s will be responsible for submitting inventories to the vendor. The vendor will be 
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allowed to visit the CWC’s and RC’s if they desire to check inventories. The inventory of 

food products is directed more toward the institutions than the CWC’s and RC’s. 

 

Section 5.1.7 Vendor Responsibilities, # 4 page 16 of 65. States Routine repair, maintenance, 

servicing and fuel costs of the vehicles furnished by MDOC is the responsibility of the 

Vendor. During the conferences on the tours it was stated if the vendor purchased the repair 

parts the MDOC Vehicle Maintenance facilities at the various location would do the 

installation.  

 

*Please clarify what is meant by Routine repair, maintenance, and servicing as opposed 

to parts replacement as stated. MDOC auto shops can provide basic services such as oil 

and fluid changes, belt, hose, filter, light, and spark plug replacement, and tire repair and 

replacement. The auto shops does not perform engine or transmission repair. 

 

*Is it the intention of MDOC to continue to provide vehicle services and have the vendor 

pay for it - or is the vehicle maintenance and repair to be the sole responsibility of the 

Vendor and as such, the MDOC will no longer be a part of vehicle maintenance? The 

vehicle maintenance and repair is the sole responsibility of the vendor. The MDOC Auto 

Shops will provide at no cost to vendor the labor for services within our capabilities. 

 

Section 5.1.7 Vendor Responsibilities, # 13 page 17 of 65.Please clarify the difference 

between “routine maintenance and servicing of the kitchen equipment including but not 

limited to… “, as opposed to “breakdown maintenance”. In any case, is the Vendor 

responsible for any parts costs and replacement labor? The vendor is responsible for routine 

maintenance and servicing of the kitchen equipment as well as any breakdowns of 

equipment. 

 

Section 5.1.7 Vendor Responsibilities  # 4, page 16 of 65 and #13, page 17 of 65 both state 

the Vendor is responsible to provide timely notice of any equipment nearing the end of useful 

life or requiring major repair or replacement for separate procurement by MDOC.  

 

*If the equipment or vehicle is beyond its useful life and requires replacement and 

MDOC does not replace the unit, is the Vendor required to continue to provide repair? If 

a determination is made by MDOC that the equipment is beyond its useful life and 

requires replacement MDOC will replace the equipment. If MDOC fails to replace the 

equipment, MDOC will be responsible for providing repairs. 

*If the equipment is crucial to production, or operation, what will the Vendor’s 

responsibility be to continue to provide service, if either the equipment is not replaced by 

MDOC and cannot be repaired? If the equipment is crucial to production or operation, 
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MDOC will work with the vendor to find alternative ways to provide service until the 

equipment can either be replaced or repaired. MDOC understands that food service is 

critical to the smooth operation of a correctional institution and will provide the 

necessary equipment to prepare the meals. 

During the facility tours we observed rodent damage, live rodents and cockroaches.  

 

*Who is responsible for vector control and extermination services? MDOC is repsonsible 

for vector control and extermination.  

 

*Will these issues be resolved prior to the commencement of the contract resulting from 

the award of this ITB? These issues will be resolved prior to the commencement of the 

contract. 

 

Section 5.1.7 Vendor Responsibilities, # 20, page 18 of 65. What is the location preference of 

the required vendor Regional Office in Mississippi?  Jackson, or near one of the three major 

facilities? Jackson would be more centrally located, but it can be located anywhere near one 

of the major facilities. 

 

Section 5.1.7 Vendor Responsibilities  # 15 page 17 of 65 and 5.1.9 MDOC Responsibilities 

page 21 0f 65 seem to be contradictory. Please clarify what cleaning supplies as referenced 

on page 21 are not the same as the cleaning chemicals referenced on page 17? Section 5.1.7 

refers to the chemicals for the dish washing machines. Section 5.1.9 refers to general 

cleaning supplies which are degreaser, bathroom cleaner, floor cleaner and germicide 

detergent. 

 

During the tours we observed several Work Orders posted in various locations for both 

kitchen equipment or physical plant repairs that were dated October 2014. Many pieces of 

kitchen equipment in all locations were not functional, or out of service. Will all facilities be 

repaired, and all non-serviceable kitchen equipment either be repaired, replaced or removed 

prior to the commencement of the Contract that results from this bid award? All equipment 

will be repaired or if unable to repair we will replace if the equipment is needed. If any 

equipment is not repaired prior to July 1, 2016 MDOC will cover the cost of the repair. 

 

Section 7.2 Evaluation, 7.2.1 #17. Page 28 of 65, contemplates all terms and conditions in the 

bid response must conform to the terms and conditions in the ITB, yet on Appendix A, Part 3 

Daily Meal Cost, page 43 of 65 mentions Requested Exceptions and/or Deviations. Will 

alternative or deviated bids be grounds for disqualification or be deemed non-responsive? 

Any Exception and/or Deviation in the response to the IFB not listed on page 43 of 65 that 

does not conform to the terms and conditions in the ITB will be grounds for disqualification 
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or be deemed non-responsive. Any Exception and/or Deviation listed on page 43 of 65 if 

substantially different from the terms and conditions in the IFB could cause the bid to be 

considered not the best bid although it was the lowest. Example: Vendor wants exception 

from maintenance on equipment and vehicles. 

 

Please provide copies of the emergency contract with Valley in place at this time as well as 

the previous contract with Valley so we can fully understand the service plans and 

corresponding pricing agreed to. The current contract is attached. 

 

The ITB contemplates meal price adjustments based on changes in the Consumer Price 

Index. Will the State please confirm that the parties will use the “Food Away From Home” 

expenditure category? If not, please specify which expenditure category will be used.The 

Food Away From Home expenditure category will be used for the price adjustment. 

 

Please provide the number of PB&J sandwiches required during the last [3 or 6] months. 

(See, 5.1.5., pg. 15).  

July Aug Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. 

MSP  2789 2385 2210 2885 1517 1444 

CMCF  1114 1514 1383 1812 1294 1435 

SMCI  1787 1775 1820 1074 852 822 

The ITB requires that the successful vendor assign on-site “Food Service Managers” but that 

position is not included in the minimum staffing requirement or in the job descriptions 

included in the ITB. Please clarify this requirement. (See, 5.1.8.1, pg. 18 and 5.1.8.3, pgs. 19-

20) The Food Service Manager is listed as the Primary Site Manager in Section 5.1.8 (3). 

 

Please provide total expenditures in most recent annual fiscal period for (i) maintenance, 

service and fuel for the delivery vehicles used by MDOC (See, 5.1.7.4, pg. 16) and (ii) 

maintenance and servicing the kitchen equipment (See, 5.1.7.13). MDOC does not have this 

information. 

  

Please provide a copy of the sign in sheet from the prebid meeting and exit meeting. The sign 

in sheets for the pre-bid conference, tours and exit briefing are attached. 

 

Can the agency provide current approved meal schedules for all feeding locations in the 

service plan? Also, please provide any routine order/delivery schedules for the CWC and 

Restitution Center units (aside from emergency or special orders). Breakfast is delivered to 

the units so feeding can start at 4:30 a.m., Lunch is delivered so feeding can start at 10:30 

a.m. and dinner is delivered so feeding can start at 4:30 p.m. The current delivery schedule 

for the CWC’s and RC’s is once every two weeks. Delivery is made to some CWC’s & RC’s 
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one week and the other CWC’s & RC’s the next week. The CWC & RC delivery routes can 

be set up by the vendor. 

 

Please clarify the current staffing plan as compared to the required staffing on pages 19-20 of 

the ITB. The current staffing complies with the required staffing on pages 19-20 of the ITB. 

 

Please provide a revised Appendix I (page 63) that shows the removal of those sites that are 

closed – and please note what facilities are projected to close within the next year. See 

revised Appendix I attached. Note population numbers are as of February 1, 2016. 

 

*Will the agency be flexible to amend the contract service plan and pricing based on closing of 

additional units? If a significant number of unit closures will be taking place the MDOC will be 

willing to amend the contract. 

NOTE: We would like to request the ability to ask further questions after the responses to 

all vendor questions have been issued based on the possible need for further explanation or 

detail. Please clarify if this will be permitted? No further questions will be allowed after the 

responses to all vendor questions have been issued. 

 

Is coffee required to be served at each breakfast meal 7 days a week? Yes. It is not listed on the 

menu but is currently required. Coffee is listed on the menu. See Attached 

 

Are the food specifications and menus in the ITB to be followed throughout the life of the 

contract and what is the process of receiving approval for alternate products the vendor may wish 

to utilize that is not specified in the ITB? Menu conferences are held each quarter with the 

vendor to discuss the menu. Those in attendance are normally the MDOC Director of Agriculture 

Enterprises, MDOC Food Service Director, Vendor’s District Manager, Assistant District 

Manager, Primary Site Managers, Dietician and any other staff vendor deems appropriate. 

During these conferences food items and specifications are discussed to determine if these 

products need to be removed from the menu or specifications changed. 

 

Will MDOC allow any substitutions of vegetable based proteins in place of animal based 

proteins that are specified in the ITB and listed on the menus?  An example would be using 

granulated soy product in place of ground beef. Any vegetable based proteins in place of animal 

based proteins would have to be tested to determine acceptability by offenders. MDOC has not 

had very good luck with vegetable based proteins in the past. 

 

Will MDOC please provide a sign-in sheet or list of all Vendors/attendees who participated in 

the pre-bid conference and tours on 1/4 - 1/7? The sign in sheets are attached. 
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What is the anticipated funding amount for this opportunity? Is funding guaranteed past the 

initial contract term, or is it contingent upon legislation? The budget request for FY 2017 

included $12,000,000. Funding is dependent on legislature approval, but the legislature knows 

that we must house offenders and we must feed them. 

Will MDOC provide the current vacancy rate for food service staff at all sites? If available, 

please provide the vacancy rate at all sites for the past 12 months. The only position vacant is 

the Maintenance Manager position at MSP. The vacancy rate for the past 12 months is not 

available. 

Will MDOC provide a copy of the current Food Services contract in place between the 

Department and Valley Food? The current Food Services contract is attached. 

At the pre-bid conference, it was said by MDOC that there would only be 12 CWCs 

operational at the time of contract start (7/1/2016). Will the MDOC please confirm which sites 

will be closed/not operational and are not to be included in budgeting or proposals? Yes. 

Alcorn and Jefferson are closed. The plans are to close Bolivar, Yazoo and Jackson County 

starting in February 2016. The plan is to close 1 per month so all should be closed by July 1, 

2016. 

Will MDOC provide a list of all produce/commodities available for purchase by Vendors, to 

include the cost? Yes. See Attached 

Will MDOC provide a copy of the benefits package currently provided to MDOC staff? Yes, 

See Attached MDOC Benefits 

Will MDOC provide a copy of the benefits package currently provided to Valley Food Staff 

Workers? Paid Vacation up to 80 hours hire date through 5 years, up to 120 hours year 5 

through 15 and 160 hours for 15 years and greater. Paid sick leave. Holiday Pay, 401 (K) 

Retirement Plan, Continuint Education, Group Health Insurance, Group Term Life Insurance, 

Cafeteria (Flexible Benefits) Plan and Wellness Benefits. 

 

The bidder must establish or have in place, if awarded the contract, a regional office in the 

State of Mississippi which must be maintained throughout the term of the contract. The office 

cannot be located at any of the MDOC facilities. Will MDOC please clarify if this must be a 

"brick and mortar" office, or is a home office sufficient? This must be a "brick and mortar" 

office.  

Does the existing contract between MDOC and Valley Food have a clause or language which 

describes each party's responsibility for equipment and maintenance, similar to what was 

included in Amendment 1? If so, will MDOC please provide that language to Vendors? Yes. 

Current contract is Attached. 

Will MDOC provide an assessment of the working condition and year of purchase of all 

equipment listed (at all sites) which is to be maintained by the vendor? See Attached IFB 16 

Equipment List 



18 
 

Will MDOC provide the following information for the vehicles listed on page 65 which are 

designated to be maintained by the contractor: Year, mileage, condition, and if the vehicle has 

been maintained according to the MDOC maintenance schedule for vehicles? See Attached 

IFB Equipment List 

Will MDOC please clarify if the Vendor will be required to replace vehicles during the term of 

the contract, should a vehicle be determined to be in need of replacement? Who makes that 

determination (MDOC, Vendor?)  MDOC would replace the vehicles. The final determination 

would be made by MDOC. The MDOC and Vendor will work closely on any equipment or 

vehicle repair or replacement. 

As vendors are responsible for the maintenance of MDOC vehicles, will MDOC please 

describe the maintenance area to be made available for vendors to use for repairs? What is the 

procedure and access to this area for vendors? The MSP, CMCF and SMCI Auto Shops will be 

available for repairs and maintenance of vehicles. The vendor will need to call the auto shop 

for an appointment for service or repairs. 

Does MDOC have a mandatory maintenance schedule for vehicles that Vendor will be 

required to adhere to? If so, please provide. The mandatory maintenance schedule is based on 

the recommended service intervals as provided by the manufacturer. 

Section 5.5.3 lists automobile liability as part of the coverage required for the awarded vendor. 

Who is responsible (MDOC/Vendor) for overall insurance coverage of the vehicles required to 

be maintained by the vendor? Section 5.5.3 (4) Property Damage of $1,000,000 per occurrence 

would apply to vehicles if vendor is at fault. If not the fault of the vendor MDOC will provide. 

Item 2. Provide certified financial statements with notes reflecting a capability to sustain 

operations for the period. Must these financial statements be audited? Should the note of 

capability come from the Vendor of from the Vendor's bank reference? The financial 

statements must be audited. The notes referred to are part of the audited financial statements. 

Where is the MDOC training conducted? If it is not conducted on-site (MSP/CMCF/SMCF), 

where is it conducted and how frequently is it offered? Is there a cost associated with training?  

Training is conducted at the MSP, CMCF and SMCI training facilities. Training classes are 

conducted each month. There is no cost associated with the training. 

In the event of a contract award, it would be this Vendor's intent to retain as many qualified 

staff as possible to continue operations. Would those staff who have (within FY2016) 

completed the mandatory 40 hours of MDOC training be required to be re-trained, or would 

their training be sufficient? Our training cycle is January 1 to December 31. Staff who have 

training hours would be able to retain those hours.  

Will MDOC please clarify Item #5: Provide security within the kitchen of each facility used as 

production sites by the vendor. Housekeeping and inmate job assignments are the 

responsibility of the vendor. Does this refer only to those housekeeping and inmate job 

assignments within the food service areas at each site? Yes, only to food service areas at each 

site. 
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Will MDOC offer Vendors the opportunity to conduct a brief oral presentation at any time 

during the evaluation process? Does MDOC foresee rounds of negotiations with Vendors who 

meet the responsive/mandatory evaluation criteria set forth in the IFB? No. The Personal 

Service Contract Review Board's regulations do not allow oral presentations for bids nor 

negotiations with those who meet the responsive/mandatory evaluation criteria. 

Are bidders required to provide a transition plan with their bid submission, or is agreement to 

the Section 5 in the Transmittal Letter sufficient, with the understanding that the Vendor will 

work closely with MDOC to develop a mutually agreed-upon transition plan after contract 

award? No. The transition plan must be submitted in accordance with Section 5.1.7 (11). 

Item B States bidders must include the following with their proposal submission: Resumes of 

Executive Staff, Operations Manager, District Manager, Assistant District Manager, Primary 

Site Manager, Production Managers, Dietician. Can some resumes be provided after contract 

award? No. We will need the resumes or job descriptions for the listed positions. 

In lieu of a resume, can a job description be provided? Yes, a job description will suffice. 

Does the Census for the Community Work Centers (1,600) represent the net of the closed 

work centers? No. The current population of the CWC's and RC's is approximately 1,200. The 

population of the CWC's will not be reduced by the closing of the three additional units. Their 

populations will be moved to other CWC's. 

Does the Department have emergency generators on site should there be a power outage? If so, 

please provide which sites have generators and then the following information for each: age of 

equipment, working status/operational condition of each? Have the generators ever been used 

in an emergency situation? MDOC does have generators at each unit. I do not have the age of 

the generators. The generators are all in working order and are maintained by our contract 

maintenance provider CGL Facility Maintenance. The generators have been used in 

emergency situations. 

Will the Department provide current staff titles and salaries, as well as staff roster (for each 

site)? MDOC does not have the salaries for the current vendor's staff. See Attached Vendor 

Staff List. 

Does the Department/current operator have people in those positions now (ie: are positions 

fully staffed at this time)? Can staff transfer to a new provider upon contract award? The only 

vacant position is the Maintenance Manager position at MSP. The staff can transfer to a new 

provider upon contract award. 

What is the anticipated timing/facility ramp-down for the locations to be closed (mentioned on 

the tours)? The plans are to close Bolivar, Yazoo and Jackson County CWC's starting in 

February 2016. They should be closed by July 1, 2016. 
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Does the Department have a maximum cap on what a vendor might be required to pay to 

maintain equipment? No 

“Vendor will provide timely notice of any equipment nearing end of useful life or otherwise 

requiring major repair or replacement for separate procurement by MDOC. “  Will our 

determination be validation enough for procurement?  Would the operator be required to go 

through a procurement approval process? The final determination on procurement will be 

made by MDOC. MDOC and the Vendor will work closely together on this. MDOC would 

handle the procurement process. 

For the question above, what is the timing of the procurement process (if required)? This is 

especially important if a piece of equipment is required for daily use. Expenditures less than 

$5,000 require no quotes, from $5,000 to $50,000 require two written quotes and over $50,000 

must be bid. On anything less than $50,000 we could probably get the purchase order within a 

day providing we can get the quotes.  Anything over $50,000 will take at least a month. 

Will the Department provide a copy of the current Youth menu, including snack menu? Yes. 

See Attached. 

Can the Department provide the breakdown of calories and sodium for each meal and snack 

(both Youth and Regular menus)? See Attached. 

What Vendor is currently being utilized to purchase National School Lunch Program certified 

items? Valley Services, Inc. 

When was the last National School Lunch Program audit completed? Will the Department 

please provide a copy of that audit report? March 2014 The audit was of the Mississippi 

Department of Health which is the location that the current vendor is using to prepare the 

youth meals. 

What specific meals are receiving National School Lunch Program reimbursement? None 

With regard to reimbursement for National School Lunch Program meals, under a new 

contract, who would receive the reimbursement money – the contractor or state? The IFB 

states "the vendor agrees that any reimbursement under the National School Lunch Program 

will be credited back to the MDOC". 

What type of milk is being served under the current contract? 1% and 2% for Youth and 2% 

for adults 

What whole grain products are being used under the current contract? The current vendor is 

following the whole grain requirements in the Healthy Hunger Free Act. 

What produce items, are being purchased from the State? Please provide quantity and price. 

See Attached 

Do all three institutions have a fuel depot available? MSP has a fuel depot, CMCF and SMCI 

do not. 

Will the awarded contractor be issued a fuel card by the Department, or will the contractor pay 

a monthly fee for fuel? The contractor will have to get their own fuel card. MDOC uses 

Fuelman. I would suggest the vendor use Fuelman at least at MSP due to not having to travel 

off site to fill up. 
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Will maintenance for all vehicles be provided by an on-site, Department-run auto shop? 

MDOC auto shops can provide basic services such as oil and fluid changes, belt, hose, filter, 

light, and spark plug replacement, and tire repair and replacement. The auto shops does not 

perform engine or transmission repair. 

Is vehicle maintenance work performed to be charged to the contractor? If so, is this a monthly 

fee (actual services rendered) or a budgeted cost? The vendor will be responsible for 

purchasing the parts and MDOC will provide the labor free of charge. 

Will any food service equipment that we, as contractor, deem unnecessary be removed from 

the RFP equipment list and facility? If MDOC and the vendor agree that the equipment is 

unnecessary the equipment can be removed from the list and facility after going through the 

proper equipment deletion procedures. 

Will the awarded contractor be provided a complete, established capital equipment list 

available with Model Number and current market value available prior to budget submission 

for each facility's equipment? The MDOC Food Service Director and vendor will work 

together to establish a capital equipment list prior to budget submission. 

What are the Department's annual training requirements and amount of hours are required for 

food service staff? The annual training requirement is 40 hours. 

What are the initial training service hours required for hiring of food service staff? All 

employees must attend the MDOC orientation which is 40 hours when they are hired. In 

addition to the 40 hours of orientation employees must receive an additional 40 hours of 

training their first year of employment. After the first year, 40 hours of annual training is 

required. 

What is the Department's average time for approval of food staff clearances prior to hiring? 

Once we have the NCIC form, we can get approval within 2 to 3 days. 

For equipment that is lock out/tagged out at the time of the facility walk-throughs: When will 

this equipment be repaired? If equipment is not repaired at the time of contract award, will the 

Department take over the identified repairs until repairs are complete? All equipment should 

be repaired by July 1, 2016. Any equipment not operational on July 1, 2016 will be the 

responsibility of MDOC. 

Does the Department participate or require participation in the Child and Adolescent Food 

Care Program (CACFP) or the National School Lunch Program/School Breakfast Program 

(NSLP/SBP)? Yes, the National School Lunch Program. 

How many hours of training have the managers received this since July 1, 2015 to meet the 

training standards for the National School Lunch Program? The managers attended the annual 

2 day CNP training last summer on July 8th and 9th. 
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What format has been used or is preferred for the manager training – in person, online, local 

meetings, webinars, conferences? The current vendor has utilized all of the above. MDOC 

does not have a preferred method of training but a certificate of training is required by the 

traiining department for any training taken outside of MDOC. 

What are the codes of the specific learning objectives that were covered for the manager 

training? Serv Safe 

What training topics and number of hours of training have current food service employees 

received this since July 1, 2015 to meet the training standards for the National School Lunch 

Program? I do not have the number of hours. The training topics are attached. 

What format has been used or is preferred for the employee training – in person, online, local 

meetings, webinars, conferences? In person or online.  MDOC does not have a preferred 

method of training but a certificate of training is required by the traiining department for any 

training taken outside of MDOC. 

What are the codes of the specific learning objectives that were covered for the food service 

employees? Sanitation and Serv Safe 

What format has been used or is preferred for food service employee training? In person.  

MDOC does not have a preferred method of training but a certificate of training is required by 

the traiining department for any training taken outside of MDOC. 

 

 

 

















Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Cheese Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Rice 4oz.

Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Sausage Patty 1ea. Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Eggs 4oz.

Chicken Sausage 1 link Potatoes 4oz. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Pancakes 3ea. Fried Bologna 2oz. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Bacon 2ea.

Biscuit 1 ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Syrup 2oz. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Jelly 1oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz.

Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz.

Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea.

Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

Corn Dog 1ea. Turkey Ham 4oz. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea.

Baked Beans 4oz. Seasoned Rice 4oz.

Au Gratin Potatoes 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk.

Coleslaw 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices

Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk.

Punch 10oz Mustard 1T

Mustard 1T. Sandwich Garnish 1ea.

Punch 10oz.

Salisbury Steak 1ea. Breaded Beef Patty 1ea. 8oz. 8oz. Beef Patty 1ea. Baked Chicken 1ea. Fish 1ea.

Gravy 2oz. Country Gravy 2oz. Gravy 2oz. Gravy 2oz. Au Gratin Potatoes 4oz.

Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Whole Kernel Corn 4oz. Rice 4oz. Farm Vegetables 4oz. Rice 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 8oz. Farm Vegetables 8oz.

Green Beans 4oz. Green Beans 4oz. Cabbage 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Farm Vegetables 8oz. Green Beans 4oz. Ketchup 1T.

Dinner Roll 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Peach Cobbler 4oz. Cornbread 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea.

Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz Cake 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cake 1ea. Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz.

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD **Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

Chicken Chili 

w/Beans

Breakfast

Lunch

Supper
Chicken Broccoli 

Rice

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Cycle 1

SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________

DATE:______________________

DATE:______________________

DATE:______________________

Mississippi Department of Corrections 

CWC Menu                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

01/22/2016



Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz.

Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Ham 2oz.

Sausage Patty 1ea. Turkey Ham 2oz. Sausage Patty 1ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Sausage Link 1ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Potatoes 4oz.

Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Tortilla 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Jelly 1oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz.

Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz.

Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea.

Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

4oz. Roast Beef 4oz. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea.

Gravy 2oz.

Sliced Bread 4 slices Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk.

Macaroni & Cheese 4oz. Green Peas 4oz.

Fruit 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea.

Cookies 1pk. Mousse 4oz

Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz.

Breaded Beef Patty 1ea. Salisbury Steak 1ea. Chili Mac 8oz. 1ea. Cheese Grits 8oz. 1ea. Breaded Fish 1ea.

Brown Gravy 2oz. Gravy 2oz. Green Beans 4oz. Bacon 2 slices Mac & Cheese 4oz.

Rice 4oz. Rice 4oz. Carrots 4oz. Spaghetti & Sauce 8oz. Pancakes 3ea. Baked Beans 4oz. Coleslaw 4oz

Green Beans 4oz. Greens 8oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mixed Vegetables 4oz. Pancake Syrup 2oz. Greens 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea.

Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Cake 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Margarine 2T. Corn 4oz. Ketchup 1T.

Cake 1ea. Brownie 1ea. Tea 10oz. Apple Crisp 4oz. Tea 10oz. Cornbread 1ea. Cake 1ea.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Tea 10oz.

Tea 10oz.

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Cycle 2

SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________DATE:______________________

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

BBQ Chicken Leg 

Quarter

**Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________DATE:______________________

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________DATE:______________________

Breaded Chicken 

Patty

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Mississippi Department of Corrections 

CWC Menu                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

Breakfast

Lunch

Supper

01/22/2016



Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz.

Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Sausage Patty 1ea. Potatoes 4oz. Potatoes 4oz.

Potatoes 4oz. Biscuit 1ea. Sausage Patty 1ea. Sausage Link 1 link Pancakes 3ea. Bacon 2 slices Sausage Gravy 4oz.

Biscuit 1ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz Flour Tortilla 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Syrup 2oz. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Honey 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1T. Coffee 10oz. Honey  1oz. Coffee 10oz.

Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea.

Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz.

Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

BBQ Pork 4oz. Meatloaf 1ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea.

Pinto Beans 4oz. Rice 4oz.

Corn 4oz. Black-eyed Peas 4oz. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk.

Dinner Roll 1ea. Gravy 2oz.

Fruit 1ea. Cornbread 1ea.

Punch 10oz Cookies 1ea.

Punch 10oz

Cheesy Mac 8oz. 1ea. Jambalaya 8oz. 8oz. Hamburger Patty 1ea. 1ea. Fish 1ea.

Green Beans 4oz. Corn 4oz. Baked Beans 4oz. Mac & Cheese 4oz.

Carrots 4oz. Chicken Gravy 2oz. Cabbage 4oz. Corn 4oz. Potato Salad 4oz. Gravy 2oz. Greens 8oz.

Garlic Roll 1ea. Mashed Potatoes 8oz. Cornbread 1ea. Green Beans 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Cornbread 1ea.

Apple Cobbler 4oz. Peas & Carrots 4oz. Cake 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Sandwich Garnish 1ea. Green Beans 4oz. Ketchup 1T.

Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Tea 10oz. Brownie 1ea. Mayonnaise 1T. Cornbread 1ea. Cake 1ea.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz. Tea 10oz.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz.

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Supper

Cycle 3

SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY

Breaded Chicken 

Patty

Baked Chicken Leg 

Quarter

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________DATE:______________________

**Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

Chicken Tetrazini

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD

Lunch

TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

Mississippi Department of Corrections 

CWC Menu                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________DATE:______________________

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________DATE:______________________

Breakfast

01/22/2016



Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Rice 4oz.

Eggs 4oz. Pepper Gravy 2oz. Potatoes 4oz. Egg 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Sausage Link 1ea. Eggs 4oz.

Sausage Patty 1 ea. Beef Fingers 3ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Pancake on a Stick 1ea. Sausage Patty 1ea. Potatoes 4oz. Sausage Gravy 4oz.

Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Pancake Syrup 2oz. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz.

Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea.

Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz.

Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

Beef Patty 1ea. Hot Dog 2ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea. 2 ea.

Sliced Cheese 1 slice Baked Beans 8oz.

Corn 4oz. Potato Salad 4oz. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk.

Green Beans 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices

Potato Salad 1ea. Fruit 4oz.

Roll 1pk. Mustard 1T

Cookies 10oz. Punch 10oz.

Punch

8oz. Chicken Stew 8oz. 8oz. 8oz. Beef Fingers 5ea. 8oz. Fish 1ea.

Greens 4oz. Brown Gravy 2oz. Au Gratin Potatoes 8oz.

Corn 4oz. Rice 4oz. Rice 4oz. Green Beans 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Lima Beans 4oz. Greens 4oz.

Green Peas 4oz. Cornbread 1ea. Cabbage 4oz. Carrots 4oz. Mixed Vegetables 4oz. Sweet Potatoes 4oz. Cornbread 1ea.

Garlic Roll 1ea. Cake 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Tartar Sauce 1T.

Brownie 1ea. Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz. Brownie 1ea. Cake 1ea. Cake 1ea.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz.

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly Sandwich

Red Beans & 

Sausage

Creamy Chicken 

Cassorole

Cycle 4

Supper
Spaghetti & Meat 

Sauce

Chicken & 

Dumplings

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________DATE:______________________

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________DATE:______________________

**Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________DATE:______________________

Breakfast

Lunch

Mississippi Department of Corrections 

CWC Menu                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

SATURDAY FRIDAY

01/22/2016











Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Cheese Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Rice 4oz.

Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Sausage Patty 1ea. Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Eggs 4oz.

Chicken Sausage 1 link Potatoes 4oz. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Pancakes 3ea. Fried Bologna 2oz. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Bacon 2ea.

Biscuit 1 ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Syrup 2oz. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Jelly 1oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz.

Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz.

Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea.

Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

Corn Dog 1ea. Turkey Ham 4oz. Beef Mac & Cheese 8oz. Chicken Nuggets 6ea. Hot Dog 2ea. BBQ Pork 4oz. Meatballs 6ea.

Baked Beans 4oz. Seasoned Rice 4oz. Tossed Salad 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Maccaroni & Cheese 4oz. Baked Beans 8oz. BBQ Sauce 1oz.

Au Gratin Potatoes 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Black-Eyed Peas 4oz. Gravy 2oz. Farm Vegetables 4oz. Potato Salad 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 4oz

Coleslaw 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices Cornbread 1ea. Green Beans 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices Dinner Roll 1ea. Farm Vegetables 8oz

Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mustard 1T. Mousse 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea.

Punch 10oz Mustard 1T Punch 10oz. Mousse 4oz. Snack Cake 1ea. Punch 10oz. Cookies 1pk.

Mustard 1T. Sandwich Garnish 1ea. Salad Dressing 2oz. Ketchup 1T. Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz.

Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz.

Salisbury Steak 1ea. Breaded Beef Patty 1ea. 8oz. 8oz. Beef Patty 1ea. Baked Chicken 1ea. Fish 1ea.

Gravy 2oz. Country Gravy 2oz. Gravy 2oz. Gravy 2oz. Au Gratin Potatoes 4oz.

Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Whole Kernel Corn 4oz. Rice 4oz. Farm Vegetables 4oz. Rice 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 8oz. Farm Vegetables 8oz.

Green Beans 4oz. Green Beans 4oz. Cabbage 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Farm Vegetables 8oz. Green Beans 4oz. Ketchup 1T.

Dinner Roll 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Peach Cobbler 4oz. Cornbread 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea.

Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz Cake 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cake 1ea. Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz.

Mississippi Department of Corrections                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________

DATE:______________________

DATE:______________________

DATE:______________________

Cycle 1

SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD **Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

Chicken Chili 

w/Beans

Breakfast

Lunch

Supper
Chicken Broccoli 

Rice

01/22/2016



Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz.

Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Ham 2oz.

Sausage Patty 1ea. Turkey Ham 2oz. Sausage Patty 1ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Sausage Link 1ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Potatoes 4oz.

Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Tortilla 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Jelly 1oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz.

Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz.

Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea.

Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

4oz. Roast Beef 4oz. Beef Patty 1ea. Meatballs 6ea. Fajita Chicken 4oz. Bologna 4oz. 4oz.

Gravy 2oz. Tater Tots 4oz. Brown Gravy 2oz. Flour Tortilla 2ea. Green Beans 4oz.

Sliced Bread 4 slices Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Rice 4oz. Mexican Rice 4oz. Sweet Potatoes 4oz. Rice 4oz

Macaroni & Cheese 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices Greens 8oz. Whole Kernel Corn 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mixed Vegetables 4oz.

Fruit 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mayonnaise 1T. Cornbread 1ea. Fajita Sauce 1oz. Garnish 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea.

Cookies 1pk. Mousse 4oz Ketchup 1T. Cookies 1pk. Cookies 1pk. Mousse 4oz. Cookies 1pk.

Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz. Garnish 1ea. Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz. Mustard 1T. Punch 10oz.

Cookies 1pk. Punch 10oz.

Punch 10oz.

Breaded Beef Patty 1ea. Salisbury Steak 1ea. Chili Mac 8oz. 1ea. Cheese Grits 8oz. 1ea. Breaded Fish 1ea.

Brown Gravy 2oz. Gravy 2oz. Green Beans 4oz. Bacon 2 slices Mac & Cheese 4oz.

Rice 4oz. Rice 4oz. Carrots 4oz. Spaghetti & Sauce 8oz. Pancakes 3ea. Baked Beans 4oz. Coleslaw 4oz

Green Beans 4oz. Greens 8oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mixed Vegetables 4oz. Pancake Syrup 2oz. Greens 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea.

Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Cake 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Margarine 2T. Corn 4oz. Ketchup 1T.

Cake 1ea. Brownie 1ea. Tea 10oz. Apple Crisp 4oz. Tea 10oz. Cornbread 1ea. Cake 1ea.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Tea 10oz.

Tea 10oz.

Breakfast

Lunch

Supper

Peanut Butter & 

Jelly

Sausage w/Onion & 

Pepper

BBQ Chicken Leg 

Quarter

**Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________DATE:______________________

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________DATE:______________________

Breaded Chicken 

Patty

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD

Cycle 2

SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

Mississippi Department of Corrections                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________DATE:______________________01/22/2016



Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Grits 8oz.

Eggs 4oz. Potatoes 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Sausage Patty 1ea. Potatoes 4oz. Potatoes 4oz.

Potatoes 4oz. Biscuit 1ea. Sausage Patty 1ea. Sausage Link 1 link Pancakes 3ea. Bacon 2 slices Sausage Gravy 4oz.

Biscuit 1ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz Flour Tortilla 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Syrup 2oz. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Honey 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1T. Coffee 10oz. Honey  1oz. Coffee 10oz.

Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea.

Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz.

Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

BBQ Pork 4oz. Meatloaf 1ea. Tuna Salad 4oz. Beef Fingers 5ea. Chicken Rotel 8oz. Pizza 1ea. BBQ Beef 4oz.

Pinto Beans 4oz. Rice 4oz. Sweet Potatoes 4oz. Gravy 2oz. Corn 4oz. Tossed Salad 4oz. Baked Beans 4oz.

Corn 4oz. Black-eyed Peas 4oz. Farm Vegetables 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Peas & Carrots 4oz. Salad Dressing 2oz. Coleslaw 4oz.

Dinner Roll 1ea. Gravy 2oz. Sliced Bread 2 Slices Pinto Beans 4oz. Garlic Roll 1ea. Corn 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea.

Fruit 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Mousse 4oz. Cornbread 1ea. Mousse 4oz. Cookies 1pk. Mousse 4oz.

Punch 10oz Cookies 1ea. Punch 10oz Cookies 1pk. Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz.

Punch 10oz Ketchup 1T.

Punch 10oz

Cheesy Mac 8oz. 1ea. Jambalaya 8oz. 8oz. Hamburger Patty 1ea. 1ea. Fish 1ea.

Green Beans 4oz. Corn 4oz. Baked Beans 4oz. Mac & Cheese 4oz.

Carrots 4oz. Chicken Gravy 2oz. Cabbage 4oz. Corn 4oz. Potato Salad 4oz. Gravy 2oz. Greens 8oz.

Garlic Roll 1ea. Mashed Potatoes 8oz. Cornbread 1ea. Green Beans 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Cornbread 1ea.

Apple Cobbler 4oz. Peas & Carrots 4oz. Cake 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Sandwich Garnish 1ea. Green Beans 4oz. Ketchup 1T.

Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Tea 10oz. Brownie 1ea. Mayonnaise 1T. Cornbread 1ea. Cake 1ea.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz. Tea 10oz.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz.

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________DATE:______________________

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________DATE:______________________

Breakfast

Lunch

Mississippi Department of Corrections                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

Breaded Chicken 

Patty

Baked Chicken Leg 

Quarter

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________DATE:______________________

TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

**Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

Supper

Chicken Tetrazini

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD

Cycle 3

SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY

01/22/2016



Grits 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Oatmeal 8oz. Cereal 8oz. Grits 8oz. Rice 4oz.

Eggs 4oz. Pepper Gravy 2oz. Potatoes 4oz. Egg 4oz. Eggs 4oz. Sausage Link 1ea. Eggs 4oz.

Sausage Patty 1 ea. Beef Fingers 3ea. Sausage Gravy 4oz. Pancake on a Stick 1ea. Sausage Patty 1ea. Potatoes 4oz. Sausage Gravy 4oz.

Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Pancake Syrup 2oz. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea. Biscuit 1ea.

Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Jelly 1oz. Jelly 1oz. Coffee 10oz.

Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Coffee 10oz. Coffee 10oz. Sugar 2ea.

Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Sugar 2ea. Sugar 2ea. Milk 8oz.

Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Milk 8oz. Milk 8oz. Margarine 2T.

Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T. Margarine 2T.

Beef Patty 1ea. Hot Dog 2ea. Breaded Beet Patty 1ea. Tuna Salad 4oz. Corn Dog 1ea. Turkey Ham 4oz. Hamburger Helper 8oz.

Sliced Cheese 1 slice Baked Beans 8oz. Gravy 2oz. Carrots 4oz. Baked Beans 4oz. Farm Vegetables 4oz. Cabbage 4oz.

Corn 4oz. Potato Salad 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Green Peas 4oz. Mac & Cheese 4oz. Peas & Corn 4oz. Carrots 4oz.

Green Beans 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices Turnip Greens 4oz. Sliced Bread 2 slices Tossed Salad 4oz. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea.

Potato Salad 1ea. Fruit 4oz. Cornbread 1ea. Cookies 1pk. Salad Dressing 2oz. Mustard 1T. Cookies 1pk.

Roll 1pk. Mustard 1T Mousse 4oz. Punch 10oz. Cookies 1pk. Snack Cake 1ea. Punch 10oz.

Cookies 10oz. Punch 10oz. Punch 10oz. Mustard 1T. Punch 10oz.

Punch Punch 10oz.

8oz. Chicken Stew 8oz. 8oz. 8oz. Beef Fingers 5ea. 8oz. Fish 1ea.

Greens 4oz. Brown Gravy 2oz. Au Gratin Potatoes 8oz.

Corn 4oz. Rice 4oz. Rice 4oz. Green Beans 4oz. Mashed Potatoes 4oz. Lima Beans 4oz. Greens 4oz.

Green Peas 4oz. Cornbread 1ea. Cabbage 4oz. Carrots 4oz. Mixed Vegetables 4oz. Sweet Potatoes 4oz. Cornbread 1ea.

Garlic Roll 1ea. Cake 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Dinner Roll 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Cornbread 1ea. Tartar Sauce 1T.

Brownie 1ea. Tea 10oz. Cake 1ea. Mousse 4oz. Brownie 1ea. Cake 1ea. Cake 1ea.

Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz. Tea 10oz.

Breakfast

Lunch

SATURDAY FRIDAY

MDOC Food Service Director:________________________________________________DATE:______________________

*Pork Items Are Denoted In BOLD

Dietitian's Approval:________________________________________________________DATE:______________________

**Substitutions can be made upon approval by the Food Service Director.

MDOC Deputy Commissioner:_______________________________________________DATE:______________________

Supper
Spaghetti & Meat 

Sauce

Chicken & 

Dumplings

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY

Red Beans & 

Sausage

Creamy Chicken 

Cassorole

Cycle 4

Mississippi Department of Corrections                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1st & 2nd Quarter 2016

01/22/2016



























































MDOC 2016 Nutritional Analysis of Meals 
3 Week Average Per Day: 

Calories:  2108 kcal 
Fat:   65 g 
Protein:  90 g 
CHO:   313 g 
Sodium:  3370 mg 
  

MDOC 2016 Nutritional Analysis of Meals and Snacks 
3 Week Average Per Day:  

Calories:   2811 kcal 
Fat:  89 g 
Protein: 114 g 
CHO:  417 g 
Sodium: 4142 mg 
  
 



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS  Week 1  2016 

Jan-19, Feb-9, Mar-2, Mar-23, Apr-13 
Monday Tuesday 

Jan-20, Feb-10, Mar-3, Mar-24, Apr-14 
Wednesday 

Jan-21, Feb-11, Mar-4, Mar-25, Apr-15 
Thursday 

Jan-22, Feb-12, Mar-5, Mar-26, Apr-16 
Friday 

Jan-23, Feb-13, Mar-6, Mar-27, Apr-17 
Saturday 

Jan-24, Feb-14, Mar-7, Mar-28, Apr-18 
Sunday 

Jan-18, Feb-8, Mar-1, Mar-22, Apr-12 
Meal 

B
R
E
A
K
F
A
S

T 

Grape Juice 
Scrambled Egg 
Fresh Banana 

Oatmeal 
Whole Grain White Toast 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Sugar Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Orange Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Fresh Apple Slices 
Whole Grain Biscuit 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Assorted Jelly 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Apple Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Whole Grain Waffle 
Orange Wedges 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Syrup 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Grape Juice 
Cheerios Cereal 
Fresh Banana 

Whole Grain White Toast 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Assorted Jelly 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Orange Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Red Seedless Grapes 
Oatmeal 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Assorted Jelly 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Apple Juice 
Scrambled Egg 
Orange Wedges 

Whole Grain Waffle 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Syrup 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Grape Juice 
Raisin Bran 

Pineapple Tidbits 
Whole Grain White Toast 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Assorted Jelly 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Sugar Packet 

L
U
N
C

H 

Jambalaya 
Okra & Tomatoes 

Fresh Orange 
Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Honey Mustard Chicken 
Lima Beans 

Squash and Zucchini Medley 
Sliced Peaches 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Baked Ham 
Great Northern Beans 

Capri Vegetables 
Pineapple Slices 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Chicken Spaghetti 
Whole Baby Carrots 
Steamed Broccoli 

Red Seedless Grapes 
Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Turkey with Gravy 
Cornbread Dressing 

Green Beans Almondine 
Diced Peaches 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Baked Chicken 
Whipped Sweet Potatoes 

Cabbage 
Pear Half 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Corn Dog 
Oven Roasted Potatoes 

Garden Vegetables 
Fresh Banana 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

D
I
N
N
E

R 

Roasted Pork Loin with Gravy 
Whipped Potatoes 
Italian Vegetables 

Red Delicious Apple 
Lemon Cake 

White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Meatballs with Mushroom Gravy 
Brown Rice 

Spinach Polonaise 
Pear Half 

Marble Pudding 
White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Breaded Fish 
Whole Kernel Corn 
Garlic Green Beans 

Coleslaw 
Sugar Cookie 

White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Pork Chopette 
Blackeyed Peas 

Country Tomatoes 
Applesauce 

Brownie Blondie 
Cornbread 

2% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Hamburger Steak 
Ranch Mashed Potatoes 
Winter Blend Vegetables 

Tossed Salad 
Oatmeal Crème Snack Cake 

Cornbread 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Ranch Dressing Packet 

Ham and Macaroni Casserole 
Steamed Broccoli 

Apple and Orange Salad 
Peanut Butter Cookie 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Sweet & Sour Chicken 
Buttered Rice 

Oriental Green Beans 
Cherry Gelatin 

Sliced Banana Pudding 
White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Week 2  2016 

Jan-26, Feb-16, Mar-9, Mar-30, Apr-20 
Monday Tuesday 

Jan-27, Feb-17, Mar-10, Mar-31, Apr-21 
Wednesday 

Jan-28, Feb-18, Mar-11, Apr-1, Apr-22 
Thursday 

Jan-29, Feb-19, Mar-12, Apr-2, Apr-23 
Friday 

Jan-30, Feb-20, Mar-13, Apr-3, Apr-24 
Saturday 

Jan-31, Feb-21, Mar-14, Apr-4, Apr-25 
Sunday 

Jan-25, Feb-15, Mar-8, Mar-29, Apr-19 
Meal 

B
R
E
A
K
F
A
S

T 

Orange Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Oatmeal 
Fresh Banana 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Assorted Jelly 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Apple Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Whole Grain Waffle 
Fresh Apple Slices 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Syrup 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Grape Juice 
Scrambled Egg 
Orange Wedges 

Whole Grain Waffle 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Syrup 

Orange Juice 
Toasted Oat Cereal 

Fresh Banana 
Whole Grain White Toast 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 
Assorted Jelly 

Apple Juice 
Whole Grain Biscuit 

Red Seedless Grapes 
Oatmeal 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Grape Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Whole Grain Waffle 
Orange Wedges 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Syrup 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Orange Juice 
Raisin Bran 

Whole Wheat Bagel 
Pineapple Tidbits 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 
Assorted Jelly 

L
U
N
C

H 

Salisbury Steak 
Garlic Mashed Potatoes 

Peas and Carrots 
Applesauce 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

BBQ Chopped Pork 
Whole Kernel Corn 

Turnip Greens 
Pineapple Slices 

Whole Wheat Hamburger Bun 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Rotisserie Chicken 
Macaroni and Cheese Whole Grain 

Creole Tomatoes 
Tossed Salad 
Fresh Banana 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
FF Ranch Dressing Packet 

Fish Sticks 
Tater Tots 

Stewed Okra 
Orange Wedges 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Margarine 
Ketchup 

Apple Raisin Pork Loin 
Cheesy Potatoes 
Steamed Broccoli 

Cinnamon Applesauce 
Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Turkey with Gravy 
Lima Beans 

Mustard Greens 
Fruit Cocktail 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Hamburger Patty 
Blackeyed Peas 
Tossed Salad 

Red Seedless Grapes 
Strawberry Gelatin 

Whole Wheat Hamburger Bun 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Italian Dressing 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Ketchup 

Mustard Packet 

D
I
N
N
E

R 

Turkey Tetrazzini 
Steamed Broccoli 

Tossed Salad 
Chocolate Chip Cookie 

White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Ranch Dressing Packet 

Lasagna Casserole 
Green Beans 

Pear Half 
White Cake 
Garlic Toast 

2% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Pepper Steak 
Parslied Rice 

Orange Glazed Carrots 
Asian Salad 

Marble Pudding 
White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Baked Ham 
Blackeyed Peas 

Cabbage 
Pineapple Slices 

Rice Crisp Marshmallow Treat 
Cornbread 

2% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Chicken Parmesan 
Parmesan Pasta 

Squash and Zucchini Medley 
Autumn Salad 

Chocolate Crème Filled Snack Cake 
White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Red Beans and Rice with Sausage 
Italian Vegetables 

Tossed Salad 
White Cupcake 

Garlic Toast 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Ranch Dressing Packet 

Pepperoni Pizza 
Mexican Corn 

Tomato and Onion Salad 
Mandarin Oranges 
Chocolate Brownie 

2% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 



 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS   Week 3  2016 

Feb-2, Feb-23, Mar-16, Apr-6 
Monday Tuesday 

Feb-3, Feb-24, Mar-17, Apr-7 
Wednesday 

Feb-4, Feb-25, Mar-18, Apr-8 
Thursday 

Feb-5, Feb-26, Mar-19, Apr-9 
Friday 

Feb-6, Feb-27, Mar-20, Apr-10 
Saturday 

Feb-7, Feb-28, Mar-21, Apr-11 
Sunday 

Feb-1, Feb-22, Mar-15, Apr-5 
Meal 

B
R
E
A
K
F
A
S

T 

Apple Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Cinnamon Oatmeal 
Fresh Banana 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 
Assorted Jelly 

Grape Juice 
Toasted Oat Cereal 

Whole Grain White Toast 
Fresh Apple Slices 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Assorted Jelly 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Apple Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Oatmeal 
Orange Wedges 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Margarine 

Assorted Jelly 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Orange Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Whole Grain Waffle 
Fresh Banana 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Syrup 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Grape Juice 
Oatmeal 

Whole Wheat Bagel 
Red Seedless Grapes 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Apple Juice 
Scrambled Egg 

Whole Grain Waffle 
Orange Wedges 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Syrup 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 

Orange Juice 
Raisin Bran 

Whole Grain White Toast 
Applesauce 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 
Sugar Packet 
Assorted Jelly 

L
U
N
C

H 

Glazed Ham 
Whipped Sweet Potatoes 

Turnip Greens 
Pear Half 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Country Fried Steak 
Whipped Potatoes 

Garlic Green Beans 
Fresh Banana 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Pork Chopette 
Lima Beans 

Country Tomatoes 
Apple and Orange Salad 
Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 

1% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 

Mrs. Dash Packet 
Pepper Packet 

Ranch Chicken 
Pasta Parmesan & Parsley Whole Grain 

Garden Vegetables 
Rosy Applesauce 

Chocolate Skim Milk 
Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Tamale Pie 
Black Beans 

Okra & Tomatoes 
Fruit Cocktail 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Chicken and Dumplings 
Peas and Carrots 
Pineapple Tidbits 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
1% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Salisbury Steak 
Parslied New Potatoes 

Creole Cabbage 
Fresh Orange 

Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 
Chocolate Skim Milk 

Margarine 
Mrs. Dash Packet 

Pepper Packet 

D
I
N
N
E

R 

Barbecue Chicken 
Blackeyed Peas 

Steamed Broccoli 
Lime Gelatin 

Brownie Blondie 
Whole Wheat Dinner Roll 

2% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Turkey with Mushroom & Rosemary Gravy 
Rice Pilaf 

Glazed Carrots 
Cinnamon Apples 
Chocolate Brownie 
White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Meatloaf with Gravy 
Au gratin Potatoes 
Spinach Polonaise 

Tossed Salad 
Sugar Cookie 

White Dinner Roll 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Ranch Dressing Packet 

Breaded Fish 
Tater Tots 

Winter Blend Vegetables 
Coleslaw 

Chocolate Chip Pudding 
Hamburger Bun 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Mayonnaise Packet 

BBQ Pork Rib Patty 
Macaroni and Cheese 

Turnip Greens 
Pear and Cheese Salad 

Chocolate Mousse 
Cornbread 

2% Low-fat Milk 
Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Baked Spaghetti & Meat sauce 
Italian Green Beans 

Cucumber Salad 
Oatmeal Crème Snack Cake 

Garlic Toast 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 

Grilled Chicken Sandwich 
Potato Chips 

Broccoli with Cheese 
Tossed Salad 

Vanilla Pudding 
2% Low-fat Milk 

Margarine 
Salt Packet 

Pepper Packet 
Mayonnaise Packet 




















	INVITATION TO BID 16 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS(1)
	IFB 16 Consumer Price Index March 2015
	IFB 16 Diet Sheet 2016
	IFB 16 Leased Dish Machines
	IFB 16 Menu 3rd & 4th Qtr 2015
	IFB 16 Menu CWC 1st & 2nd Q 2016 - Weeks 1-4
	IFB 16 Menu CWC 3rd & 4th Qtr 2015
	IFB 16 Menu MDOC 1st & 2nd Q 2016 - Weeks 1-4
	IFB 16 Menu Nutritional Analysis
	IFB 16 Menu YOU MDOC 2016 Nutritional Analysis
	IFB 16 Menu YOU MDOC 2016
	IFB 16 Menus 1st & 2nd QTR 2016



